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Hi Derek,

This email confirms the extension is granted, your clients response is now due on June 17, 2024.
Thank you and enjoy the rest of your day.

Kind regards,
Christal

From: Derek Ross <derek.ross@electionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 10:37 AM

To: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>

Cc: Justin Clark <justin.clark@electionlawllc.com>

Subject: Re: MUR 8251 Notification Letters (Save America and MAGA PAC)

Christal -

Good morning. We'd like to request an extension to respond until Monday, June 17. This will allow
us the time required to gather the information necessary to respond on behalf of our clients.

Best,

Derek

From: Christal Dennis <CDennis@fec.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 at 4:06 PM

To: Justin Clark <justin.clark@electionlawllc.com>
Subject: MUR 8251 Notification Letters (Save America and MAGA PAC)

Mr. Clark,
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Attached is a notification letter based on a complaint we received for your clients,
Save America, Make America Great Again PAC and Bradely Crate, treasurer. I have
also attached the complaint and our procedures. Thank you for your time and enjoy
your day.

Kind regards,

Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination and

Legal Administration

(202) 694-1519

cela @“. fec gov
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